

**Minutes of the Stawley Parish Council Annual General Meeting held At
Appley Pavilion at 7:00 pm on the 3rd June 2021**

Parish Councillors present: Chairman, Paul Musgrove (PM)
Simon Buttars (SB)
Pat Sweet (PS)
Clive Wall (CW)

Others present:-

Item	Action
<p>1. Apologies for Absence Matt Vellacott (MV) Dave Mansell (District Councillor) (DM)</p>	
<p>2. Declarations of Interest None</p>	
<p>3. Minutes of Last meeting These were accepted as a true record and signed by the Chairman.</p>	
<p>4. Matters Arising not Covered Elsewhere It was agreed that a donation of £100 should be made to the Rural Community Initiative.</p>	PM
<p>5. Finance</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Invoices All invoices had been made as agreed at the May meeting. <p>The balance of the account at the date of the meeting is £12,398.10.</p>	
<p>6. Planning</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 35/21/0012 - Application for a Certificate of Lawful Development for the existing change of use of the stable building for storage and the raised hardstanding as a storage yard at Meadow View, Greenham Quarry Road, Greenham. <p>This application is very similar to the application made in 2018 for caravan storage on the hardstanding. For this reason the Council decided that this should be pointed out to the Planning Officer. The Council decided to Object to this application and the Clerk was instructed to draft a response.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 35/21/0011 - Installation of mini sewage treatment plant at Smith Cottage, Kittisford Road, Stawley <p>The Council supports this application</p>	PM
<p>7. Reports from Members Roads – Nothing to report.</p>	

Footpaths – The path between Greenham and Cothay will be cleared of obstructions.	PM
8. Date of Next Meeting 1 st July at 7:30pm	PM
9. Any Other Business None	

Meeting closed at 7:25pm